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From: "Singh, Avtar" <Avtar.Singh@icn.siemens.com>
To: "Carl Huie" <CHUIE@fcc.gov>

Date: 1/26/01 1:45PM

Subject: RE: Experimental License for TDD Testing
Hello Carl,

The following is the location for the exhibition:

CTIA WIRELESS 2001
Dates: March 20-22, 2001

Location: Sands Expo & Venetian Hotel
Las Vegas, Nevada

Regards
Avtar

From: Carl Huie [mailto: CHUIE@fcc.gov]

Sent; Friday, January 26, 2001 1:32 PM

To: Singh, Avtar

Subject: Re: Experimental License for TDD Testing

Need location in Las Vegas where exhibition will take place (hotel, address,
or coordinates).

>>> "Singh, Avtar" <Avtar.Singh@icn.siemens.com> 01/26/01 01:16PM >>>
Hello Charlie,

Thank you very much for helping us getting the experimental License
for TDD technology testing. As you asked, the following
is the information | would like to amend our application (0023-EX-R'_E7-2001)
with:

Power required: 5 or 10 MW, (Should give us about 5 meter radius)
Frequency: 2025 - 2110

Location: Boca Raton form Feb 1 - Mar 16 (in our lab)
Las Vegas from Mar 18 - Mar 23. (in the exhibition Hall)

Best Regards

Avtar Singh

Manager Wireless BSS/OMC-B
+1 561 9236051 (Office)

+1 561 3060664 (Cell)

+1 561 9233632 (FAX)
Avtar.Singh@icn.siemens.com




